ILoT.

PLOT;S VINAYAGA NAGAR EXT,VINAYAGAPURAM, TAMILNADU,CHENNAL 600699
Mail id:svengineerinh2402qegmail.com, Cell no; 63380041179
invoice No: 300
BiLL VO
invoice Date: 1-Apr-2024
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAL PVT LTD, TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNA! PVT LTD,
LINK BUILDING OLD DEPATURE TERMINAL AIRPORT CHENNAI
AIRPORT CHENNAI SHIPE T
TFSCPL/CHENNAIPO/23-
GST;33AAECTS192M12S PO;NO
241000254
1 T2 LOUNGE KITCHEN RO WATER TANK 7841 1 28,500.00 28,600.00
S8 OVERHEAD STAND FABRICATION
AND INSTALATION WORK
1500X700X1900MM
40X40SQUARE TUBE
12MM PP BOARD
SUBTOTAL 28,600.00
TRANSPORY -
AT r CGSY| 9% 2,566.00
/@QJ 5G5T| 9% 2,565.00
_ /f"/ ’ IGST| 0% )
\ :
Thank you for your business! GRASS TOTAL- 3 3 6 30 0 0
FOR SV ENGlNEERiNG |
(. “\ ; . ;E 'Z! .
—#uthorized Signatour
OUT SOURCING / MANUFACTURING / FABRICATION / MACHINING | ASSERMBLY 7/ MATERIAL SOURCING &
INSPECTION GEY .
33GRKPSE909F12C 1 12-03-2019.
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Chennai Finance

From: Chennai Finance

Sent: 18 April 2024 11:27

To: Chennai Finance

Subject: SV Engineering 300

Dear sir,
» @ KHosphallty Corp o+ = o b4
L » 23  kcorpprocuresens.com,UserPO/UserPOPages #tabAllFOdata ca % -

PO Status

Show 10 ~ entries Search:

SR NO ROUND PO NOD SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE  ACTION TAKEN BY ACTION TAKEN D

i 1 TFSCPLPO/2S RV v 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Armath Balg  26-Mar-2024 19:00:56 Lovejot Sekhon 26-Mar-2024 19:38

1 TFSCPRLPO2- 24000254 RV2I2416834 SV ENGINEERING Shama Nair , 26-Mar-2024 15:35:03 Shama Nair 27-Mar-2024 10:13
+ | ——
Showing 1 to 2 of 2 entries




~ @ KHaspitality Corp o+

L » @ 23 kcorpprocuresens.com,UserPO/UserPOPages #tabAllPOdata

PO Status

Show 10 ~ entries Search:

SR NO ROUND PO NO SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE ~ ACTION TAKEN BY ACTION TAKEN O

1 1 TFSCPLPO/Z3-24/000254  RV2IZ416634 SV ENGINEERING 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Balp  26-Mar-2024 19:00:56  Lovejot Sekhon

1 TESCPLIPOIZI- 24000254 RV2I2416834 SV ENGINEERING 2 Shama Nair . 26-Mar-2024 15:39:03 Shama Nair
.

Showing 1to 2 of 2 entries

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

26-Mar-2024 19:39

27-Mar-2024 10:33




